Honeywell

Honeywell Product Notification

HONEYWELL SAFETY AND PRODUCTIVITY SOLUTIONS

Date: May 19, 2023

To: Honeywell Fall Protection PPE Customers

Subject: Quality Alert re - missing Stitching on the webbing around the leg of certain

harnesses and belts.

Dear Honeywell Fall Protection Customer,

As a Leader in Safety, Honeywell attaches the utmost importance to providing reliable PPE for workers at height and has always made it a priority to produce and supply high quality products that improve user safety.

We have been informed that a quality problem has been detected on a product 1003438 RM HARNESS S/M manufactured on 3rd March 2020, manufacturing batch number **21143166/003**. The issue was missing one stitching on the webbing around the leg.

Potentially all products (listed below) with the manufacturing process design which were manufactured between 02nd March 2020 and 20th September 2022 could be affected by this issue:

1003438 RM HARNESS S/M

1003439 RM Harness, Size L/XL

1010690 RM LOOPS EVOLUTION, Size L

1011701 BUTTERFLY 2, Size S

1011702 BUTTERFLY 2, Size M/L

1014184 Harnais Energy Premium, Size S/M

1014185 Harnais Energy Premium, Size L/XL

1015074 2-POINTS ANTISTATIC HARNESS, Size S/M

1015075 2-POINTS ANTISTATIC HARNESS, Size L/XL

1016681 DRAGONFLY II SEAT STRAP BELT, Size S

1016682 DRAGONFLY II SEAT STRAP BELT, Size M/L

1003017/R HARNESS R.TST 180, Size M/L

1003018/R HARNESS R.TST 180, Size S

1013081/A Elastokuik Confort Harn.TWIN Brandon, Size M/L

Honeywell

Immediate action is required. Please check products listed above, and if the manufacturing date is between 02nd March 2020 and 20thSeptember 2022 including, please perform following inspection (guidance on identifying the applicable products found in Addendum A to this Notice)*:

- Put the product on flat surface (table)
- Fix all the buckles
- Inspect visually all stitching
- Look for any missing stitching*

In the event of non-compliance for Notified Missing Stitching, remove the product from any use / do not sell the product and contact your Honeywell Customer Service at:

Customer from Europe, Middle East and Africa (EMEA) please contact Customer Service at:

Phone number: +33 2 48 52 40 42

Email address: techniserv.hsp@honeywell.com

Customer from China, please contact Customer Service at:

Phone number: +86 13962525403

Email address: <u>Alina.liang@honeywell.com</u>

In case there is no "Missing Stitching" then follow the product instruction of use/maintenance.

If you are a distributor of the product, please forward this Quality Alert to any of your customer(s) who have purchased the impacted products manufactured between 02nd March 2020 and 20th September 2022.

As generally recommended by applicable PPE regulations and indicated in the notice relating to the product (Ref. doc. 90004212 & 90004210), we are confident that those potentially involved harnesses have been already undergone the mandatory annual inspection and that the possibly missing stitching should have been detected during this check.

The notice mentions that:

- 1. All the harnesses must be inspected before every usage to confirm that it is suitable for use and that it operates correctly.
- 2. A competent person must perform regular inspection of the harness, to confirm that it is in good condition and suitable for use. Such inspection is carried out at least once a year or more frequently, depending on the application and the conditions of use

We apologize for any inconvenience this Quality Alert may cause to your business, but the safety of our users is our top priority.

Honeywell requests that your respond within the next 90 days in order to provide timely replacement of non-conforming products.

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation, please accept Dear Customer our sincere greetings.

Fall protection team

Honeywell

Honeywell

Addendum A Identifying the Applicable Products

The product part number, the date of manufacture and the manufacturing batch number can be found on the label of the product depicted below:



